
From: Brad Newman
To: Will O"Leary
Subject: RE: snow fence
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:22:25 AM

This email originated from outside of Cypress Creek. 
Before clicking any links, please hover over them to review the URL and verify the
sender's email address. 
If you feel the email is suspicious in nature, please click the Report or Report
Message button in the Outlook application or forward the suspicious email to:
abuse@ccrenew.com 

Will,
 
To my knowledge the Town of Fenner does not install snow fencing.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Brad Newman
Deputy Highway Superintendent
MADISON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 15
Wampsville, NY 13163
Phone: (315)-366-2221
Cell Phone: (315)-761-1091
brad.newman@madisoncounty.ny.gov
 
 
 

From: Will O'Leary <william.oleary@ccrenew.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Brad Newman <Brad.Newman@madisoncounty.ny.gov>
Cc: Joe Wisinski <Joe.Wisinski@madisoncounty.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: snow fence
 

Brad,
 

A follow up question for you – do you happen to know where the Town of Fenner puts its own snow
fencing? I’ve reached out to them a couple of times over the last week, but haven’t heard back.
 

Thanks,
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You don't often get email from brad.newman@madisoncounty.ny.gov. Learn why this is important

Will
 

Will O’Leary
Senior Project Developer
Cypress Creek Renewables
212.540.5586 | Direct
 

From: Will O'Leary 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Brad Newman <Brad.Newman@madisoncounty.ny.gov>
Cc: Joe Wisinski <Joe.Wisinski@madisoncounty.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: snow fence
 

Brad,
 

Thank you, this is very helpful.
 

Best,
 

Will O’Leary
Senior Project Developer
Cypress Creek Renewables
212.540.5586 | Direct
 

From: Brad Newman <Brad.Newman@madisoncounty.ny.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 1:54 PM
To: Will O'Leary <william.oleary@ccrenew.com>
Cc: Joe Wisinski <Joe.Wisinski@madisoncounty.ny.gov>
Subject: snow fence
 

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
 
Madison County Highway Dept. only has two locations where we install snow fence in the Town of
Fenner.
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The first location is on Cody Road, just east of the intersection with Nelson Road.
 
The second location is located on Nelson Road, near address no. 4955.
 
Thank you,
 
Brad Newman
Deputy Highway Superintendent
MADISON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 15
Wampsville, NY 13163
Phone: (315)-366-2221
Cell Phone: (315)-761-1091
brad.newman@madisoncounty.ny.gov
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source outside of Madison County. Verify
the email address and carefully consider before replying, opening attachments or clicking

on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please report suspicious emails.
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